

Talal Farhan **Rangeela**

Wordpress Developer









About Me

I am a passionate and experienced WordPress developer with a deep love for all things web development. Over the 1.5 years, I have honed my skills and expertise in crafting stunning and functional websites on the WordPress platform. My journey into web development started with a simple fascination for creating digital experiences, and it has evolved into a full-fledged career where I am committed to delivering exceptional web solutions.

Work Experiences

Wordpress Developer @ The Techrics

(2022- Present)

Karachi, Pakistan

Accountant. @ Euto Toys (Factory)

(2021-2022)

O Karachi, Pakistan

Calling Agent / Team Lead @ The Nexus

(2017-2018)

Q Karachi, Pakistan

Education

AC Accounts & Finance in progress ^{2023-In Progress} Virtual University Karachi

Intermediate 2020-2020

Musa Colony Govt., City College

Matriculation 2018 - 2020

New Millennium Secondary School

Skills

Shopify (Theme Base)

WordPress Development

Elementor (Builder)

Wp Bakery, Divi (Builder)

Project Analysis

Project Management

HTML, CSS

PSD TO WP

MS Office

Diploma / Certification

Graphic Design

North City School Of Art

Certificate in Graphic Designing

English Language

Domino's English Coaching Center

Certificate in English Language